admin

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:03 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: SFB3344G - CHEVROLET ORLANDO - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM - LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD - DOA 27-3-2020 [External Confidential]

Attachments: SFB3344G - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM.pdf; SFB3344G ESTIMATE.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our ref: 19/20/20/VP05/023257

Dear Summer/Nivitha,

Kindly contact Vincent Sim at 91871871 for the survey.

At the same time, kindly request for your surveyor to look into the quantum claimed as the
damages to insured ‘s vehicle appear minor but the estimate is more than $20K.

The excess applicable under Section I of Motor policy is $500.00.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Vincent Sim [mailto:vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:01 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: SFB3344G - CHEVROLET ORLANDO - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 27-3-2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

We hereby summit the above Own Damaged Claim for your surveyor to inspect the vehicle
take note the owner is still driving , we need to make appointment with the owner for the vehicle to be in workshop

Add to be inspected :

Person in charge ;-

Suhaimi , Kelvin — 82925595 H/P.
68441985 — office phone

E-mail ;
suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg




Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sq

Add;

First Autoworks Pte Ltd
23, Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapore 415933

( Vicom Building )

tel; 6844-1985

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept

Alpine Motors Pte Ltd / Auto Germany Pte Ltd

vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg

65113022 ext 343

H/P 9247-8842

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



